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RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving - PWGSC
ATB Place North Tower
10025 Jasper Ave NW
Edmonton
Alberta
T5J 1S6
Bid Fax: (780) 497-3510

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
02:00 PM
2017-12-15

Fuseau horaire
Mountain Standard Time
MST

Destination: Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX

(780) 497-3510

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Public Works and Government Services Canada/Travaux
publics et Services gouvernementaux Canada
Suite 1650
635 - 8th Ave. S.W.
Bureau 1650
635 - 8e avenue, SO
Calgary
Calgary
Alberta
T2P 3M3

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation

The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.

Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
C5-09 Stope Stabilization
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation

EW702-173131/B

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client

INAC-EW702-173131
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG

PW-$GMP-015-6655

File No. - N° de dossier

GMP-7-40055 (015)

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.

Plant-Usine:

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:

Bilous, Isabelle

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

(780) 782-8714 (    )

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

gmp015
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm

(type or print)

Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/

de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2017-12-07
Date 

009
Amendment No. - N° modif.
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This amendment 009 is raised to modify solicitation EW702-173131/B as follows:

1. Questions and Answers

Question 67: Section 01 31 19: Are all Weekly/Monthly meeting attendees required to attend in person, or can some 
phone in if necessary?

Answer 67: Yes, attendees can phone in if necessary.

Question 68: Section 31 72 00:  In 1.7.2, it indicates that Ground Support work is to be paid “by the lineal metre of 
installed ground support in the Back of the drifts and intersections”.  Please confirm whether this is lineal 
metres of bolt installed or lineal metres of roof supported.

Answer 68: Tracking and reporting for payment of lineal metres of bolts or mesh will not be measured as part of this 
contract. Instead payment item 31 72 00 – 1 (in 1.7.2) is for lineal metres of supported Back and includes 
all bolts, face plates, nuts and screen.

Question 69: Section 31 05 16 does not include any gradation for granular mater for items listed in 1.1.1; can the 
Contractor use any gradation fit for purpose?  Are there any gradation specifications for the aggregate to 
be used in the self-levelling concrete?

Answer 69: The contractor is permitted to use a gradation of materials that would typically be intended for that 
purpose. As aggregate pertains to the self-levelling concrete, the only requirement (section 03 30 00.09 
clause 2.2.1.2.3) is that the aggregate size is less than 19 mm.

Question 70: Drawing C05r1 indicates that the self-levelling concrete slump be 600mm +/- 20mm.  This is a narrower 
range than normally seen; can this be increased to 600mm +/- 80mm or more?

Answer 70: Please refer to Section 03 30 00.09 clause 2.2.1.1.2 – “maximum slump for each design of 675 mm”. 
Drawing C05R1 will be revised to be consistent with section and provided upon award of the contract.

Question 71: The existing information on boreholes provided by Golder is missing much needed clarity on the table in 
terms of descriptions and headers for this key table. Can you please provide?

Answer 71: Refer to revised table at ATT003. 

Question 72: Can you provide clarification on Question 8 (issued in amendment 004) and confirm definition of named 
individuals that can’t be used across multiple projects?

Answer 72: Further to Question 8, a contractor forming part of a proposed Main Construction Manager (MCM) Core 
Team would not be in a position of conflict of interest and would not be precluded from bidding on C5-09. 
As noted in Question/Answer 9, the work under the C5-09 contract will remain separate from the MCM 
and will be managed by PSPC. Because of this, the conflict of interest that would exist if the MCM were 
managing a Work Package performed by their own forces is not applicable to the C5-09 project. 

In accordance with SI07 Status and Availability of Resources, the Bidder certifies that, should it be 
awarded a contract as a result of the bid solicitation, every individual proposed in its bid will be available 
to perform the Work as required by Canada's representatives. The Key Individuals who will be required to 
be dedicated to this project are Project/Site Superintendent and Paste/Concrete Production and 
Placement Supervisor. During underground work activities, the Underground Works Supervisor will 
also be required to be dedicated to this project. All other positions are still required to be available to 
perform the Work as required by Canada’s representatives. 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED.


